

GABE FULGENZIO

MULTIMEDIA PRODUCER
AND DIRECTOR

CONTACT

ADDRESS

4141 WOODLAWN DR. APT 66
NASHVILLE, TN 37205

PHONE

(814) 790-3012

EMAIL

GABEFULGENZIO@GMAIL.COM

WEBSITE

GABEFULGENZIO.COM

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite
Multimedia Production
Drone Videography
Q-SYS Level 1 Certification
FAA Part 107 Certification
Podcast Production
Video Production
Camera Operation
Project Management Software
FTP Software
Livestreaming
HTML5/CSS
Crestron
Verkada Security Systems
Corporate Communications

Experienced communications specialist with a demonstrated history of working in the broadcast and print media industries. Skilled in producing and editing audio, video, and print, with experience in marketing, web page design, and creative writing.

WORK HISTORY

Media Specialist

Nashville State Community College | August 2023 - Present



- Managed live streams, video production, live sound, and editing for campus events.
- Administrated security cameras on campus, working with vendors to oversee, schedule, and negotiate repairs and installations.
- Collaborated with marketing and IT, instituting Microsoft Viva Engage and Microsoft Viva Connections software within campus intranet.
- Created and maintained relationships with vendors and installers.

Multimedia Producer and Director

WQLN PBS NPR | August 2020 - August 2023



- Supervised productions across multiple content platforms with a main focus on editing and studio production.
- Directed and produced single and multi-camera remote and studio productions in addition to podcasts, livestreams, and live televised events.
- Edited video, audio, and graphics using Adobe Creative Suite.
- Operated drone equipment under FAA Part 107 certification.

Promotions and Production Assistant

iHeartMedia | March 2017 - August 2020



- Collaborated with multiple departments to create and execute promotions such as remotes, events, van hits and other marketing activities.
- Conducted on-site promotions, engaging with clients and listeners.
- Coordinated set up and transportation of audio and promotional equipment.

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Arts - Gannon University

Major in Journalism Communication

Minor in Business Administration

GPA 3.5 | Graduated May 2019



- Awarded Founder's Day Academic Award for Excellence in Journalism Communication
- Editor at the Gannon Knight campus newspaper
- On-air personality at 90.5 WERG.